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LARAMIE COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

Planning  •  Building 

3966 Archer Pkwy 
 Cheyenne, WY 82009 

www.laramiecountyplanning.com 
Phone (307) 633-4303     Fax (307) 633-4616 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
TO:   Laramie County Board of Commissioners 
 
FROM:  Marissa Pomerleau, Associate Planner 
 
DATE:  January 4th, 2022 
 
TITLE: Review and Approval regarding the Rico’s RV and Boat Storage PUD” 

Regulations, located on Lot 1, Block 4, Murray Hill Estates, Laramie County, 
WY. 

 
 
 
This Zone Change was presented to this Board on July 20, 2021 and approved with one 
condition. Upon recordation of the Zone Change Resolution, it was determined that the PUD 
Regulations were incorrectly not added to the resolution. Therefore, the Planning Department  
requests that these PUD regulations be approved as an addition to the “Rico’s RV and Boat 
Storage PUD” Zone Change Resolution. 
 

 
PROPOSED MOTION 
 
I move to approve the "Rico’s RV and Boat Storage PUD”, for Lot 1, Block 4, Murray Hill 
Estates, Laramie County, WY, as shown on ‘Exhibit B’ attached.  
 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
Attachment 1: Resolution 
Attachment 2: Resolution ‘Exhibit B’ – PUD Regulations 
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